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MEMORANDUM
TO: DHB Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers
FROM: Cecilia Williams, State Plan and Amendments Coordinator

SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Health Benefits (311)

DATE: August 22,2022

The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan Manual. You may view the Plan on
DHB’s website at https://medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/meetings-and-notices/medicaid-state-plan-public-notices.

SPA 22-0006 (Intermediate Care Facilities for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF-11D)
Rates Increase) This state plan amendment allows Medicaid to increase rates for intermediate care
facilities for individuals with intellectual disabilities (ICF/IIDs), including ICF/IID-level group homes,
enrolled in the Medicaid or NC Health Choice program.

OLD PAGE(S): Attachment 4.19-D, Addendum ICF-MR Supplement 1, Page 1a.

NEW PAGE(S): Attachment 4.19-D, Addendum ICF-MR Supplement 1, Page 1a.

SPA 22-0018 (Eligible Medical Professionals) This State Plan Amendment is an annual adjustment to
reflect the component of the payment limit cap applicable to the Fee-for Service activity for the State
Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2022. North Carolina Session Law 2020-88, Section 13 identified a
payment limit to eligible medical professionals of UNC Health Care and ECU Physicians expressed as a
dollar cap. This cap is in aggregate and across both Fee-for-Service (FFS) and Managed Care delivery
systems.

OLD PAGE(S): Attachment 4.19-B, Section 5, Page 2.

NEW PAGE(S): Attachment 4.19-B, Section 5, Page 2.
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